Cc: Amy Meyer[a7w2m(@ Exemption 6 i

To: Howard Levitt{howard_levitt@nps.gov}]
From: jan blum

Sent: Tue 12/10/2013 12:34:00 AM
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: SEIS deadline

Received: Tue 12/10/2013 12:34:11 AM

Thanks Howard. Would you be so kind as to let Amy know what the decision 1s/will be and copy me?
Appreciate all you have done and continue to do and would be personally thrilled to close this chapter ,as I am more than
sure you would be, also.

Cheers,
Jan
On Dec 9, 2013, at 4:27 PM, Levitt, Howard <howard_levitt@nps.gov> wrote:

Hi Jan: Frank will probably send off a reply letter to Rep Pelosi later this week - so I think you could say the
decision will come by mid-week. FYI, we were told by the staff for Rep Pelosi that they are only hearing
from one constituency on the dog mgt issue. So unless they sense there is strong interest from other user
groups, they are left with only one point of view being expressed to them. HL

Hi Howard:

I am attempting to get a petition finalized and circulated to support the NPS and the SEIS and have stumbled
into the typical group editing quicksand. Shoot the person that created this unworkable concept that is
supposed to represent teamwork!!! (you probably thnk this sounds familiar for some reason ...)

Being aware that Nancy Pelosi has asked for yet another extension of the comment period, I would like to
know exactly when NPS will make a decision whether or not to extend the current closing date of 1/11/13. 1
am looking for a date on this decision.

My condolences,
Jan

Howard Levitt

Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks

howard levitt@nps.gov

415-561-4730
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